
-----QUESTIONS & ANSWERS RFP: STORMWATER AWARENESS SURVEY---- 

QUESTIONS & ANSWER S  RFP: STORMWATER AWARENESS SURVEY      POSTED 10/16/2017 

3 PAGES TOTAL 

QUESTION 1 

Primary Deliverable 

6. – indicates that bidders may propose internet and/or mail surveys. 

What is the rationale for not completing this project be telephone especially since it was done so in the 

past? 

Would CCRPC be receptive to a telephone survey method if it were the best method to address point 7a 

regarding improving the diversity of respondents? 

Answer: The telephone surveys we have conducted in the past have yielded progressively older average 

ages of respondents. Additionally, the percentage of respondents who owned their own home was quite 

high as well.  The use of Grand List data as well as Voter Rolls coupled with other potential databases of 

residents of the nine communities afford the opportunity for bidders to construct a representative random 

sample for initial contact via mail or email to direct potential respondents on how to participate in the 

survey (web-based, mail, etc.). Additionally, it is required that these surveys are only to be completed by 

residents of the nine communities identified in the RFP.  

That being said, bidders may propose a telephone survey method but must clearly demonstrate how the 

sample was randomly drawn and must clearly show relevant prior experience that demonstrates why they 

think such methods will obtain a representative set of responses from residents of the nine communities 

while at the same time assuring that the diversity of respondents (age, home ownership, etc.) is reflective 

of those in the target communities. 

QUESTION 2 

11 requests a final report with comparisons to the 2013 data 

Will CCRPC provide the 2013 data set? 

Does the 2013 data set have analytical weights? 

Answer: Yes, we can provide the 2013 data set as an Excel spreadsheet. No, the 2013 data is not 

weighted. 

QUESTION 3 

Secondary deliverable 

Would the vendor be responsible for design and implementation of any advertising or social media 

campaign, or would CCRPC handle the advertising and social media campaign and the vendor only 

responsible for hosting the survey and gathering the responses? 

Answer:  No. The CCRPC and its marketing consultants will handle this. The vendor is responsible for 

hosting the survey and gathering the responses. 
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QUESTION 4 

Given the scope of the project in terms of completed surveys, analysis and reporting, an estimated 

budget of $13000 - $17000 may be low.  Do bids need to fall below the $17,000 to be accepted or will 

CCRPC accept bids that exceed this amount? 

Answer: The CCRPC will accept bids that exceed that amount. Bidders should be aware however that 

submission of bids above that range can lower the chance of it being selected. 

QUESTION 5 

Is the proposed option for prizes ($500 in Primary Deliverable 5, and $300 in secondary deliverable) 

included in the estimated budget of $13000-$17000 or separate from the estimated budget? 

Answer: Separate. CCRPC will pay for these prizes  

QUESTION 6 

Page 1 Item 6 states “Bidders may propose a combination of either internet and/or mail surveys. No 

surveys shall be conducted by phone.”  Are we, then, not permitted to recommend a mixed 

methodology that includes web and phone? And if not, what is the reasoning behind this? 

Answer: See answers to question 1. 

QUESTION 7 

we do have a question related to the time period for implementation listed in the RFP.  Are the 

implementation periods, 30 days for the random sample (page 1, item 3) and 20 days for the secondary 

deliverable (page 2, item 12) intended to be the full field period for the surveys?  Meaning that only 

during that timeframe could responses be solicited and accepted, including all follow-ups with non-

respondents?  If so, would the CCRPC be open to longer implementation periods if it would increase 

response and assist in making the study more representative of the population? 

Answer: It is important that the selected consultant endeavor as best as possible to meet this 30-day time 

period for the random sample survey be to assure reasonable comparison with previous surveys. If 

consultants feel that this 30-day window is too short, they should propose a time-frame that they feel is 

achievable. Follow-ups with non-respondents may obtained after this 30-day time period up until the 

close of the contract. For the secondary sample, based upon the CCRPC experience with its advertising 

and outreach on stormwater and the potential prize money, obtaining the required number of required 

responses within 20 days should be readily achievable. 

QUESTION 8 

Does CCRPC anticipate allowing any flexibility on survey timing given the upcoming holidays which could 

present significant barriers to obtaining responses? 

Answer: The CCRPC is open to some flexibility as to possible extensions on the back-end of the survey 

timing depending upon the exact amount of overlap with the holidays. However, it is important that the 

survey commence as soon as possible as the CCRPC wishes to use the survey results to inform the design 

of the Spring 2018 “Rethink Runoff” campaign. 
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QUESTION 9 

Regarding primary deliverable #8, we assume this is only relevant if a mail survey is proposed, correct? 

Answer: Yes, this would be primarily with those attempted to be contacted by mail supplemented if 

applicable by those contacted by email. 

QUESTION 10 

Regarding deliverable #11.3:  

a. Since the 2013 was conducted via telephone and used SPSS, comparisons with new 2017 data will 

need to be conducted manually and will not be in the same format. We assume this is acceptable? 

Answer: We can provide an excel spreadsheet with the raw response data from 2013. 

b. The Likert scales used by UVM Rural Studies were not written according to research best practices. 

This means the answers for the 2017 survey will need to be revised significantly to come into 

compliance with best practices. This will make comparisons between 2013 and 2017 much less 

straightforward than in the past. What concerns might you have about this moving forward? How 

would you like this addressed by the vendor? 

Answer: As noted in deliverable #1, the selected consultant may make recommendations on needed edits 

to assure consistency with current best practices in survey research. That being said, the CCRPC may 

wish to retain the exact wording of answer options that matches with a 2013 question(s) to assure 

comparability while others may need to be adjusted to bring them in line with current best practices. We 

understand that there may be concerns about the direct comparability of the data from 2013 with that to be 

collected in 2017. However, we are using this to track general efficacy of our outreach efforts not to 

publish an academic paper. 

QUESTION 11 

Does CCRPC have a SurveyMonkey or other online survey account or is the vendor responsible for 

setting one up in the CCRPC’s name?  Or, would CCRPC prefer the vendor use their own? 

Answer: We have no account. The vendor is responsible for either setting one up in the CCRPC’s name 

or using their own. 

QUESTION 12 

Does CCRPC maintain an email database related to public education outreach activities conducted by 

Rethink Runoff that could be used for this survey endeavor? 

Answer: Yes, but it is relatively small compared to the desired sample size and as it is not randomly 

drawn therefore it would be inappropriate to use it for the Primary Deliverable. We also do wish to use 

our own email database for the Secondary Deliverable as we would prefer to garner those responses via 

broad advertising as noted in the RFP. 

 


